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BY EMAIL and RESS  
  April 12, 2016 
 Our File No. 20150089 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 Re:  EB-2015-0089 – Milton 2016 Rates – Dates for Argument  
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition.  This letter is sent to request a revision to the schedule 
for final argument, with the consent of all of the parties. 
 
At the oral hearing on this matter, the parties worked out a revised schedule for final argument, based on 
an assumption that the undertakings from the oral hearing would be filed on Friday, April 8th.  OEB Staff 
and intervenors would then file argument on April 15th, one week later, and the Applicants would file their 
reply a week after that, on April 22nd.  The Board approved that revised schedule. 
 
Despite their best efforts, the Applicants were not able to file their undertaking responses until today, April 
12th.  The parties have once more discussed the schedule, and wish to jointly propose to the Board that 
the date for OEB Staff and intervenor argument be extended to April 19th, and the date for reply be 
extended to April 26th.  These dates retain the same time frames as the previous schedule, adjusted for 
the new undertaking response date.  SEC has been asked by the parties to write on their behalf, 
requesting this change. 
 
All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email) 
 Interested Parties 


